



**Viktoria Rampal Dzurenko**  
 Film Director, Phd Researcher in Films, FAMU  
 Painter, Teacher (Film and Painting)

- viktoria.dz@gmail.com
- +420 774 807 671
- / viktori.dzurenko
- U Krbu 593/32, Prague 10, Czech Republic
- www.viktori.cz

## // ABOUT ME

With Desire to make good films and art, in search for good creative associates, producers, stories, artists and viewers. I am a filmmaker and painter, exploring art of film directing, doing Paintings on canvases and life into films, while experiencing the art studied at film school (FAMU)and Painting institute (UKF, Slovak).

The journey is to search within and bring experience and imagination in a form to share it, here is my art that I want to continue, and will be glad to join hands with creative people, as group activity to bring films and artwork the best way. My films and artwork has fusion of cultures and experiences.

## // SKILLS

- FILM DIRECTION
- STORY
- CHARACTERISATION
- FILM THEORY
- PAINTING
- TEACHING

## // WORK

### FEATURE FILMS

Made 2 feature fiction films and 1 documentary feature film. These stories have evolved from my own experience and life and thanks to my team they took shape.

### SHORT FILMS

Directed different short films of different lengths, in different languages like Slovak, Russian, Czech and English, evolving from experience and life.

### DOCUMENTARIES

Directed various short to feature length documentaries, on the topics, situations and people who touch me and let me explore my questions and enhance me within, in my journey, shot them in Central Europe and India.

### MUSIC VIDEOS

Directing music videos with my friends - musicians and composers, to calm our life with fun and rythem

### PAINTINGS

With grace and passion, making paintings gives me deep happiness and wish to give a joyful experience to viewers eyes. From childhood, to Painting University and ongoing painting with 1000s of artwork, I am still learning and exploring.

### TEACHING

As I got teachers who guided me, I am trying to give it further, my experience while following the dream path. At the same time it makes me keep learning and sharpening my skills. Films and Paintings are my passion and teaching them, enriches me.

2014 - present

### PhD. Researcher, FAMU

2014 - present (Prague, Czech Republic)  
 PhD. Researching and exploring Recent Indian Independent New wave Cinema and learning aesthetics of the beautiful films while seeing them and discussing with Indian filmmakers, my teachers and mentor Prof. PhDr. Jan Bernard and sharpening my skills as film director.

2011 - 2013

### Masters, Film Direction, FAMU Bachelors, Film Direction, FAMU

2011 - 2013 (Prague, Czech Republic)  
 completed Master Degree studies at Film and TV school FAMU, Directing faculty.  
 Concentration - fiction films, documentaries.

2005 - 2007

### 2Years, Film Direction, FTF VŠMU

2005 - 2007 (Bratislava, Slovak Republic)  
 Completed 2nd year at University of Performing Arts, Film and TV Faculty concentrating in Film Direction.

2003 - 2005

### 2Years, Filmology, FTF VŠMU

2003 - 2005 (Bratislava, Slovak Republic)  
 Completed 2nd year at University of Performing Arts, Film and TV Faculty with concentration in Filmology.

2000 - 2005

### Masters, Fine Arts, UKF

2000 - 2005 (Nitra, Slovak Republic)  
 Completed Masters at University of Konštantin Filoyof - Philosophy and Pedagogy Faculty concentrating in Aesthetics and Fine Arts.

## // LANGUAGES

ENGLISH | SLOVAK | CZECH | RUSSIAN | HINDI | FRENCH

# EXPERIENCE



## UJO VIKTOR

2014 feature fiction film (72min)

First feature film, Autobiographical story of ukrain-slovak family and their relationship struggle.

## LIGHT FROM HIMALAYA

2012 feature documentary film (78min)

documentary film about Roerich Memorial Trust Institute, Naggar, India and about different values of life.

## PRAGUE MY LOVE

2012 feature fiction film

directed second story of 6 stories of people living in Prague with search of themselves and love in their life. The story is of foreigner girl struggling to make her living and progress.

## OTEC, THE FATHER

2009 Long short (28min)

Short fiction film with documental fragments which tries to show authentically complicated relation between father and his son.

## INTERMEZZO

2008 short fiction

Short fiction film about a grotesque love triangle.

## A BRIDES DRESS

2008 short fiction

Narrative short film script for this story won a financial grant in the International contest by the Goethe Institute.

## Various shorts and music videos

2006 - present

Shorts as - Zidovska Anekdota, Malba, Dreaming, Biela Vrna, Rano, Frico, Kadernicka, Polnocny cowboy, Sasko, Sklicka, Trieska, Zboristka, Stastne a Vesele, Dcera, Hriech and more.  
Music video like Motorka (Michal Hruza), Na Kolenach, more

## PEDAGOGY

Teaching at FAMU direction department.	2014-2015
Teaching Tv Direction Department, FTII	2015
FAMU International, Workshops (Cinemadance)	2013
Practical teaching assistance FAMU	2011-2013
Kolorifest jury, Seminars.	2011-2013
Painting Teacher, Children school	2008-2013

## Thesis and Publications

PhD Research, Recent Indian New Wave Cinema	2015 -
Master Thesis, Ind. Parallel Wave	2014
OKA, GENY A GENUSY JANA NEMECE book (30pg)	2014
Bachelors thesis, Creative sound in films	2011
Film analysis, FTF VSMU	2005
Articles for books and film publications	2008- 2015

## MUSIC VIDEOS - PIVONKY BAND

2014 Pivonky music

Directed Eight music videos for Pivonky band, shown on Tv.

## RUSINI

2013 documentary film (26min)

documentary film for Czech television dealing about Rusinian minority living in Czech Republic.

## WHEEL OF LIFE

2012 short poetry documentary (10min)

Short poetry film about hard cyclic life of one Indian wood postman family, where the hope exist in their being together and love.

## FEW THINGS ABOUT LUCIA

2011 Long short film (28min)

Psychological essay - portrait of 33 old Lucia, to whom strange things are happening. She wants to find the right way out of her problems.

## TOMAS

2009 Long short documentary

Tragicomedy documentary portrait of a young handicaped painter Tomas and his mother living art with joy leaving behind struggle.

## CHILDREN OF THE STALINISM

2008 Two Long short documentaries, TV series

Films- "I am not afraid to speak", "Everything is different".  
2 docu films from the Tv series about the children of political prisoners of the communist regime in the Czech and Slovak Republic.

## CHAT GIRL

2006 Long short fiction film

an autobiographical psychological film about a young girl of today who looks for her limits and struggle.



Viktori Rampal Dzurenko

## TRAINING

PhD. research, 3 months, FTII Pune India	2015
Master Degree research work, FTII	2013
grant OPPA, 2months FTII	2012
Freemovers, 4 months, FTII	2011

## TEACHERS

Mgr. Marek Bouda, MgA. Ivan Vojnar, Doc. Mgr. Ivo Trajkov, Prof. Lubor Dohnal, Radim Valak, Prof. PhDr. Jan Bernard, Jan Nemeec, MgA. Radim Spacek, Prof. Drahomira Vihanova, Vera Chytilova and more

Film Director, Painter, PhD Researcher, FAMU

Birth 06 May, Zvolen  
 Married to Ranjan Rampal  
 Passport - Slovak Republic  
 Permsanent Residence card - Czech  
 Person of Indian Origin Card holder

